CUMBERLAND

COUNTY SCHOOLS

MEMORANDUM:

DATE: May 18, 2023

TO: All Prospective Bidders

FROM: Donna Fields, Executive Director, Operations

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM No. ONE - IFP 173-23074 - Front End Loader and Side Loader Type Refuse
and Recycling Removal Service Contract

Instructions to Bidders:
The Bid Date and Time will be changed to July 13,2023 @ 2:00 p.m. Please return two signed copies
of the entire RFP to Cumberland County Schools’ Operations Center, ATTN: Donna Fields, 810
Gillespie Street, Fayetteville, NC 28306.

General Conditions for Proposals:
The contract start date will be January 1, 2024. Delivery of services shall commence on this date.
The initial contract period will be from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 with the option
to renew annually for four (4) additional one year terms.

Current Container Count and Lift Frequency:
The container count and lift frequency included in the RFP is what is currently being provided. CCS
welcomes any and all proposals for adjustments to the containter type, count and frequency to
ensure we are getting the most efficient and cost effective service.

Deadline for Questions and Clarifications:

The Deadline for all questions and clarifications will be 5:00 p.m. on June 22,2023. Please address
any and all questions directly to Donna Fields, (910) 678-2571, or dfields@ccs.k12.nc.us
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